Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:57 AM

To: '‘AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov’; ‘ad3agc@nycourts.gov

Subject: Update -- Revised (& Updated) Complaint Forms for Feb. 11, 2021 Complaint vs Asst.

Solicitors General Victor Paladino & Frederick Brodie & Asst. Attorneys General Helena

Lynch & Christopher Liberati-Conant

Attachments: 2-11-21-complaint-vs-james.pdf; 4-3-21-paladino-complaint-form.pdf; 4-3-21-brodie-

complaint-form.pdf; 4-3-21-lynch-complaint-form.pdf; 4-3-21-liberati-conant-
complaint-form.pdf

TO: Third Department Attorney Grievance Committee

Just to update you on the situation, on this end, vis-a-vis, my printer, which was formerly my father’s — mine having died,

last year. It, too, is dying — and will need to be replaced, which | plan to do, later today, by purchasing a new

one. Hopefully, tomorrow | will be able to print out the four complaint forms — and sign, date, and mail them to you, as

required.

Meantime, | have corrected a typo and added a dropped word to the four complaint forms | sent you
yesterday — making a handful of similarly non-substantive changes to the longest — the April 3, 2021
complaint form pertaining to Assistant Attorney General Helena Lynch. The most significant is the
clarifying addition of the last words on page ix, “which she based on her December 21, 2016 decision”,
that | have preceded with a “—” (dash).

These four minimally-corrected, superseding April 3, 2021 complamt forms are above attached and CJA’s webpage
postmg them, W|th Imks for the referred-to EVIDENCE is here /www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching
nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-complaint-3rd-dept.| The above attached February 11 2021 complalnt is the
same as I re- sent you yesterday

Apologies for any inconvenience.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CIA)
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 11:36 AM
To: 'AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov' <AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov>; 'ad3agc@nycourts.gov' <ad3agc@nycourts.gov>

Subject: Revised (& Updated) Complaint Forms for Feb. 11, 2021 Complaint vs Asst. Solicitors General Victor Paladino

& Frederick Brodie & Asst. Attorneys General Helena Lynch & Christopher Liberati-Conant

TO: Third Department Attorney Grievance Committee




